From: david_mackay

Sent: 19 January 2009 12:26
To: Stewart McGarrity

Cc: Steven Bell

Subject: Re: Meeting

Stewart

In a word, AGREED.

I guess diaries are going to be difficult but I think we need to get on the case quickly to see what we can do
(and rehearse with CEC!).

Regards

David

----Original Message----

From: Stewart. McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk

Date: 19/01/2009 11:14

To: "David Mackay" <d@yi_d:ma_gkgy_(§-, "Steven Bell"<Steven.Bell@tie.ltd uk>
Subj: FW: Meeting

David/Steven,

For info — this was the last thing we discussed on Friday at CEC ie the need to brief TS asap after TPB
on Thursday re the status of the costs range work (and programme discussions with Infraco) . Alan
has John Ramsay all over him like a rash and has tasked Donna (Donald’s secretary) with setting it

up.
Potentially a very difficult discussion.
Stewart

Stewart McGarrity
Finance Director

tie Limited
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From: Alan Coyle [mailto:Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 January 2009 11:09
To: Donna Rodger

Cc: Stewart McGarrity; John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Meeting

Hi Donna

Following the meeting with tie on Friday a meeting will have to be set up with Transport Scotland as
soon as possible after the Tram Project Board on Thursday the 22nd to take them through a range of
possible changes to the tram budget.

The attendees at the meeting will be Bill Reeve, Jerry Morrissey, John Ramsay, Donald, Dave
Anderson (or Marshall), me, Stewart McGarrity, Steven Bell and David McKay.

Thanks

Alan

Alan Coyle | Principal Finance Manager (Acting)/Financial Services Lead (Edinburgh Tram Project) | Financial
Services | City Development Team | Level 2/5 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |
alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to
whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing,
forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any
losses incurred by the recipient.

confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the
sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing
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compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or
from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the
recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the
Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh,
EHI1 1YT.
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